Smith, Kami e e e _ S

From: Viventi, Carol
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:14 PM
To: John Truscott; Guetrant, Emily

Cc:
Subject:

“RE: Memo statements

Just know that if Je's email is ever out {foia’d or subpoenaed), he sent me an email Sunday
thanking me for my strong defense.

From: John Truscott <jtruscott@truscottrossman.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Guerrant, Emil
Cc; Viventi, Car’ol_

Subject: Rei Memo statéments

_
_

Sent from my mobile device

On Apr 18, 2018, at 1:04 PM, Guerrant, Emily <—> wrote:

The letter Carol wrote over the weekend has been picked up by media.

Here is my suggestion coming from John::

Here is the working draft coming from Carol:



Get Outlook for iOS




Smith, Kami

From: Guerrant, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:28 PM
To: Viventi, Carol

Cc jtruscott@truscottrossman.com
Subject: Re: Memo statements

Updated version:

Here is the working draft coming from Carol:

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Guerrant, Bmily -
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:04 PM

Subject: Memo statements ,
| Viventi, Carol <-

To
Cc: <jtruscott@truscottrossman.com=>

The letter Carol wrote over the weekend has been picked up by media. —




Here is the working draft coming from Carol:
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